
Dear Mary, 	 11/21/72 
I no sooner mail you something, certain there will be nothingLto add, than there 

something. Spoke to Loser briefly yesterday. lie gays h.: saw a small piece in the 
NYTimes saying that Ilarina had appealed to 5th circuit over LHO's property and in doing so 
had alleged that LW was not the assassin. That's more' than a switch, depending on who 
her lawyers are. And if she/they are tricky. Not assaasia, no value in property, so why 
due for it? To sail to those who believe after contrary courtroom certification? 'Must 
have some kind of deal set. anyway, if it is a local suit there and it is not too much 
trouble to see the papers, Jim anu I would like to. If the lawyers are known, it might be 
good to know what they are.Best, Rd 


